



Norfolk County
Clerk's and Bylaw Department
Office of the Chief Administrative Officer
50 Colborne Street, S., Simcoe Ontario N3Y 4H3
Telephone: 519-426-5870
E-mail: clerks@norfolkcounty.ca
Website: norfolkcounty.ca

Honourable Rob Flack
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Delivered Electronically to: minister.mah@ontario.ca

Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
Delivered Electronically to: premier@ontario.ca

June 4, 2025

Dear Hon. Doug Ford and Hon. Rob Flack:

Re: Opposition to Strong Mayor Powers

Please be advised of the following motion that was passed at the May 27, 2025, Norfolk County Council meeting:

Resolution No. C-114

Moved By: Councillor Huffman

Seconded By: Councillor Veri

That Council direct staff to prepare and send correspondence to the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and Premier Doug Ford indicating that Norfolk County does not require Strong Mayor Powers to help achieve the provinces' goals; and

That Norfolk County request an exemption from the associated provincial directive; and

Further That a copy of this motion be forwarded to all Ontario municipalities.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "W. Tigert". The signature is written in a cursive style and is positioned above a horizontal line.

W. Tigert
Clerk

cc. All Ontario Municipalities